Present:

In attendance:

BPCM25/26 - 193

BPCM25/26 - 194

/~ : | !z 2

;’i’.\/__»\lj I,',,

,’ ‘ﬁ !

D e

A8

BOBBING PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Held on Wednesday 4th March 2026

Cllr. G. Randall Sarah Poole - Clerk

Cllr. R. Richardson Cllr. M. Bencych left 21.14
Cllr. S. Chapman Cllr. M. Baldock
Two parishioners (one arrived 19.14) and Cllr James Hunt left 21.14

Welcome and Apologies for Absence

Cllr. G. Randall welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked all present for
attending.

Apologies were received from Cllr. L. Blake-Knowles. The Parish Council
resolved to waive Section 85 of the Local Government Act 1972 (Vacation of
Office by Failure to Attend Meetings) for Cllr. L. Blake-Knowles due to family
matters. Under Section 85(1) of the Act, a member of a local authority who fails
to attend any meeting for a consecutive six-month period ceases to be a
member unless the absence is approved by the authority before the expiry of
that period. As this is a matter for Bobbing Parish Council and not Swale
Borough Council or the Monitoring Officer, the Parish Council Resolved to
approve the absence of Cllr. L. Blake-Knowles on the grounds of emergency
family matters, ensuring that Cllr. L. Blake-Knowles retains a position on the
Council while these matters continue.

Apologies were also received from Cllr. N. Twardochleb (family reasons), Cllr.
K. Watson (Mayoral duties), Cllr. A. Cavanagh (attendance at a Swale Borough
Council meeting) and the Police. RESOLVED: That apologies for absence be
accepted.

Public Session

A parishioner raised concerns regarding the increase in HGV movements along
Stickfast Lane.

The parishioner reported that significant numbers of HGVs are using the lane
for purposes apparently unrelated to businesses or works accessed directly
from Stickfast Lane. Concerns were also raised that the signage at the start of
Sheppey Way indicating the route is unsuitable for HGVs is being ignored.
Specific reference was made to vehicles approaching the junction at excessive

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



BPCM25/26 - 195

e, W 7
- V3 i
,”/\ 1 n | Ee
KA 5 |

'~£~<‘~ P
iy S S

speed, with some reportedly overshooting the junction and having to reverse
back into Stickfast Lane. The parishioner stated that similar behaviour in the
past had resulted in damage to private property.

Further concern was expressed regarding a recent incident in which a lorry
partially left the road on Stickfast Lane, resulting in the lane being closed for
approximately four hours while recovery took place.

The parishioner stated that Stickfast Lane is unsuitable for two-way HGV traffic,
particularly where vehicle movements are unmanaged. Suggestions put
forward included a one-way system for such vehicles, improved signage,
communication with companies operating in the area regarding speed and
driver conduct, and installation of a traffic monitoring device on Sheppey Way
to determine which companies are using the route for access and which may
be using it as a cut-through.

The Parish Council noted the concerns raised, and the Clerk will write to the
appropriate authorise and report back.

To receive any report from Borough Councillor

A written report had been submitted by Cllr. A. Cavanagh. Relevant sections
were read out at the meeting, and the full report will be circulated to all
Councillors.

It was proposed that, where Borough Councillors are unable to attend, written
reports be circulated to Councillors in advance rather than read out at the
meeting. This was seconded and agreed by all.

RESOLVED: That written reports be circulated in advance where attendance is
not possible.

Cllr. M. Baldock provided an update on the Community Governance Review.
Members noted that the first stage has been completed and that the second
(formal consultation) stage will take place between April and June 2026.
Several options are under consideration, including boundary arrangements
between Bobbing, The Meads, Kemsley and Grovehurst Road areas.
Councillors noted the importance of promoting the consultation locally to
ensure strong community engagement.

Councillors noted that the Council’s budget has been agreed for Council Tax
purposes, and that the Loneliness Project continues to progress, supported by
the new Swale CVS website.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



BPCM25/26 - 196

BPCM25/26 - 197

BPCM25/26 - 198

Cllr. J. Hunt reported that parking issues in Archers Park remain ongoing.
Evidence, including photographs of vehicles, has been submitted to the Police
regardingillegal parking. Councillors further noted thatissues relating to Traffic
Regulation Orders and signage for yellow zig-zag lines at Aspire School have
now been rectified, enabling enforcement.

No reports were received from Cllr. L. Chapman or Cllr. R. Clarke.

To receive any report from County Councillor

A detailed report had been submitted, and relevant sections were read out at
the meeting. The full report would be circulated to all Councillors by email.

It was proposed that, in future, where the relevant Councillor is unable to
attend and present a report in person, submitted reports should simply be

circulated to Councillors by email.

To receive any report from:

PC Topham (covering Borden and Grove Park), PC Skye Williams (lwade and
Bobbing) and PC Jacob Boosey (Archers Park and The Meads)

The Clerk reported that written police updates had been received, although no
Police representatives were present.

Councillors noted that there are currently no significant crime trends in the
area, although a recent residential burglary had been reported. Councillors
also noted concerns regarding speeding vehicles in residential areas.

The Bobbing policing newsletter was received and noted, including current
priorities of fly tipping, catapults, and e-scooters and nuisance bikes.
Councillors noted that patrols, education and enforcement activity are being
undertaken in response, and that residents are encouraged to attend police
surgeries and sign up to My Community Voice. RESOLVED: That the police
reports be noted.

For Members to make or receive declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary or
Non-Pecuniary Interests in regard to any items on the agenda under the
Council’s adopted Code of Conduct

Cllr. S. Chapman (Booking Secretary of Bobbing Village Hall), Cllr. R.
Richardson (Chair) and Cllr. G. Randall (Vice-Chair) declared an interestin item
BPCM25/26 — 207(m).

Cllr. R. Richardson and Cllr. G. Randall confirmed that Cllr. R. Richardson and
Cllr. G. Randall would abstain from any vote on that item.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



BPCM25/26 - 199

BPCM25/26 - 200

a)

b)

BPCM25/26 - 201

a)

Approval and Adoption of Minutes from the previous meeting

The Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 4" February 2026, having
been circulated in advance, were considered.

Cllr. M. Bencych proposed that the Minutes be approved and adopted as a true
record of the meeting. Cllr. R. Richardson seconded the proposal.

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 4" February
2026 be approved and adopted. The Chairman duly signed the Minutes.

Matters arising from the minutes not covered by other agenda items.

Kitchen quote — Bobbing Village Hall

No update was received from Cllr. R. Richardson.

Report from Cherished Services - Bobbing Village Hall

Councillors noted that Cherished Services attended site on 2nd March and will
return later in the week. Photographs and documentation were received and
noted, including the maintenance risk assessment and schedule of works .
Laptop for the Clerk

Councillors noted that the last 3 order’s for a replacement laptop had been

cancelled by the supplier. RESOLVED: That the Clerk be authorised to
purchase a replacement laptop directly, from Curry’s.

Community Engagement

Feedback on Repair Café and Friendship Café Members noted that the
Repair Café was held on 14th February 2026 (second Saturday of each
month, 10.00-14.00).

Councillors noted that the Repair Café which was held on 14" February 2026
with approximately five attendees bringing items for repair.

Councillors noted that Richard lzzard (KCC Environment and Circular
Economy) attended with a colleague. Mr lzzard discussed a range of projects
with the Clerk, including Sweeep, and facilitated introductions with Justin
Greenaway regarding potential visits and partnership working. Further
opportunities were identified with Bobbing Primary School, the Sunlight Trust,
and other local organisations.

Councillors noted the potential to participate in the “Eco Warriors” initiative,
supporting the repair and reuse of items for community benefit. Mrlzzard also
outlined opportunities to deliver educational repair sessions for children and

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



b)

c)

d)

e, W 7
- V3 i
,”/\ 1 n | Ee
KA 5 |

'~£~<‘~ P
iy S S

young people. It was suggested that subject to funding (including the Enfinium
grant), suitable equipment could be purchased to support these sessions.

Councillors noted that Cllr. R. Richardson and Mr Koepsel will attend the Repair
Café Conference on 19th June 2026 (12.00-15.00).

Report on Loneliness Project (Friendship Café)

Councillors noted that the Friendship Café session was held on 28" February
2026 (10.30-12.30). Councillors further noted that six new attendees were
present, although not all remained for the full session, and feedback was
positive.

A request was raised to extend the duration of the session to 14.30, following
the overlap with the recent litter picking event. The Clerk advised that extending
the session would have budget implications in relation to additional hall hire
costs.

Cllr. M. Baldock reminded Councillors that Cllr. G. Randall and Cllr. R.
Richardson had previously declared an interest in matters relating to the Village
Hall and therefore could not propose or take partin the discussion on this item.

Cllr. S. Chapman proposed that the Friendship Café be held fortnightly from
10.30 to 14.30. Concerns were raised by Cllr. M. Bencych regarding Councillor
availability to support the sessions and the current reliance on the Clerk for
organisation and preparation.

Cllr. M. Baldock seconded the proposal. RESOLVED: That the Friendship Café
be held fortnightly from 10.30 to 14.30 on a six-month trial basis.

Newsletter information

Councillors noted that the newsletter will be ready for collection on 6" March
2026.

Allotment Project

Councillors noted that the Allotment Project opening will take place on 14th
March 2026, alongside the Repair Café.

The Clerk reported that a volunteer from the recent litter picking event has
offered to assist with the construction of the shed on the opening day.

Councillors further noted opportunities for partnership working with external
organisations, including the Sunlight Trust (Gillingham) and Windmill
Community Gardens (Margate), in relation to community growing initiatives.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



/~ : | !z 2

;’i’.\/__»\lj I,',,

pia )0

S

e) Litter Picking Project

The Clerk reported on the litter picking event held on 28™ February 2026 and
expressed disappointment at the lack of NO Councillor’s in attendance,
particularly as the event had been extended by one hour at the request of
Councillors.

Councillors noted that the event was attended by the Clerk, four
representatives from McDonald’s, and two members of the public from
Sittingbourne, with no parishioners from Bobbing in attendance.

Despite low attendance, Councillors noted that over 125kg of waste was
collected during the session and acknowledged that, without the support from
McDonald’s, the event would not have been viable.

Councillors further noted a request from St Bartholomew’s Church to join the
British Spring Clean on 21st March 2026, rather than holding a separate event
on 28" March 2026.

Cllr Baldock suggested that if this is going to be a monthly litter pick then
councillors need to turn up and if they are not available to let the Clerk know so
she can cancel it.

BPCM25/26-202 General matters raised by Parish Councillor’s Reports for discussion.

Cllr. S. Chapman expressed thanks to those responsible for the installation of
bollards on the grass verge along Sheppey Way.

Cllr. M. Baldock raised concerns regarding references to Bobbing Parish
Council within the ZR109 Inspector’s report, noting that the matter had not
been formally recorded within previous Parish Council minutes and querying
the Parish Council’s representation at the inquiry.

Councillors reviewed the Inspector’s decision relating to Public Footpath
ZR109. It was noted that representations in support of the Order had been
made and that both the current and former Chair were listed as supporters at
the inquiry. Councillors further noted that the Order to divert the footpath has
been approved on safety grounds, with the existing railway crossing identified
as posing an unacceptable risk due to train frequency and speed, limited
visibility, and a history of misuse. The alternative route, although longer, was
considered a safer option.

Cllr. G. Randall clarified that references within the report were a

misinterpretation and confirmed that attendance and comments were made in
the capacity of residents and not the Chair and former Chair.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



BPCM25/26 - 203

e, W 7
- V3 i
,”/\ 1 n | Ee
KA 5 |

'~£~<‘~ P
iy S S

Cllr. M. Bencych raised concerns regarding parking issues near the school,
suggesting that some vehicles may belong to staff not using on-site parking. It
was agreed that the Clerk would write to the school regarding these concerns.

Cllr. G. Randall reported that a number of potholes within the parish have been
reported to the relevant authority.

Cllr. G. Randall thanked the Clerk for the production of The Bobbing Reporter
and reminded Councillors to be mindful of submission deadlines for future
editions.

Cllr. G. Randall raised concerns regarding the shortage of Parish Clerks within
the local area and the potential impact of any future increase in Parish
Councils. It was suggested that a feature highlighting the role of the Clerk be
included in a future edition of the newsletter.

Financial Statement and Authorisation of Payments

The Clerk/RFO reported that payments would be made under delegated
authority where appropriate and presented the schedule of payments for
approval.

Councillors noted that financial transactions are recorded on the Scribe
accounting system, to which Cllr. R. Richardson has full access, including
reconciliations and payment records.

Councillors noted that the Parish Council has funded the purchase of the
defibrillator pending receipt of some external funding, which is being followed
up by Cllr. S. Chapman.

The Clerk reported that the external auditor’s invoice had been received and
exceeded the budgeted amount. It was also noted that outstanding invoices
had been received from the payroll provider, relating to previous years. These
invoices are currently being corrected prior to payment.

Several payments made by Direct Debit and Standing Order had already been
processed under delegated authority.

The remaining payments for approval were proposed by Cllr. R. Richardson and
seconded by Cllr. G. Randall.

RESOLVED: That all payments be approved and authorised.
The Clerk reported that the Unity Trust Bank balance prior to payments stood at

£71,750.61. Councillors with banking access were requested to complete the
necessary authorisations.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



SARA,
S

BPCM25/26-204 Planning Application —viewable on: Swale:

http://pa.midkent.gov.uk/onlineapplications;

a. Application No: 22/503654/EI0UT - Land to the West of Bobbing, Sittingbourne,
Kent ME9 8QL

Outline application (all matters reserved except for access) for a mixed-use
development comprising up to 2,500 dwellings, commercial employment zone,
doctor’s surgery, sports hub, primary school, community facilities, retail
provision, open space, play areas and associated infrastructure.

Councillors noted concerns raised by Cllr. M. Baldock that the statutory 28-day
consultation period may not have been met, as updated plans and designs
were only uploaded to the planning portal on 25" February 2026.

Councillors further noted that the application is scheduled to be considered by
Swale Borough Council Planning Committee on 26" March 2026 at 19.00.

It was agreed that an urgent response be prepared. RESOLVED: That authority
be delegated to Cllr. G. Randall, Cllr. M. Baldock and the Clerk to prepare and
submit a response on behalf of the Parish Council.

It was further agreed that Cllr. G. Randall will speak at the Planning Committee
in objection to the application, reflecting the Parish Council’s strong objection.

The Clerk will investigate land ownership of the grassed area opposite
McDonald’s and obtain Land Registry documentation.

b. Planning Application Ref. No: 25/503683/0UT Outline application (with all
matters reserved except access) for a residential development comprising
up to 152no. dwellings, including erection of a retail store with flats above
and a building for Class E use, with associated access from Quinton Road.
Land Adjacent To Quinton Road And Sheppey Way Bobbing Kent ME9 8QP

Cllr. M. Baldock abstained from discussion and voting on this item due to
potential involvement at Planning Committee.

Councillors considered the application and noted that it had previously been
objectedtoin October. It was further noted that additional elements have since
beenincluded within the proposal, which has come in from December, January

and February.

Councillors expressed continued concerns, particularly regarding access to
and from the site onto Sheppey Way.

Cllr. R. Richardson proposed that the Parish Council maintains its objection.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council


http://pa.midkent.gov.uk/onlineapplications
https://pa.midkent.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T1YY0OTYHCB00&prevPage=inTray
https://pa.midkent.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T1YY0OTYHCB00&prevPage=inTray
https://pa.midkent.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T1YY0OTYHCB00&prevPage=inTray
https://pa.midkent.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=T1YY0OTYHCB00&prevPage=inTray

-

RESOLVED: That the Parish Council continues to object to the application.

BPCM25/26-205 Appeals:
No appeals were received.

BPCM25/26-206 Consultations

a. Local Government Reorganisation in Kent and Medway, Government
ministers are consulting on proposals to replace existing councils in Kent
and Medway with fewer, larger unitary authorities delivering all services in
each area.

Residents are invited to respond via:
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-

reorganisation-in-kent-and-medway/proposals-for-local-government-
reorganisation-in-kent-and-medway

The consultation closes at 11.59pm on Thursday 26 March 2026.
Councillors noted the consultation on Local Government Reorganisation in
Kent and Medway, which proposes replacing existing councils with fewer,

larger unitary authorities delivering all services.

Residents are invited to respond via the Government consultation, which
closes at 11.59pm on Thursday 26th March 2026.

Councillors were encouraged to participate in the consultation and to promote
engagement with residents.

b. NPPF Consultation to be completed by the 10" March 2026

Councillors noted the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
consultation.

The consultation closes at 11.45pm on 10th March 2026.

Councillors were encouraged to participate where appropriate.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council


https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-reorganisation-in-kent-and-medway/proposals-for-local-government-reorganisation-in-kent-and-medway
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-reorganisation-in-kent-and-medway/proposals-for-local-government-reorganisation-in-kent-and-medway
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-reorganisation-in-kent-and-medway/proposals-for-local-government-reorganisation-in-kent-and-medway

e, W 7
- V3 i
,”/\ 1 n | Ee
KA 5 |

'~£~<‘~ P
iy S S

BPCM25/26 -207 Correspondence

Councillors noted the correspondence received as listed on the agenda.
a) Swale CVS - Loneliness Community Champion Training -

Councillors received correspondence from Swale CVS regarding the
Loneliness Community Champion Training programme.

Councillors noted that loneliness has been identified as a significant public
health issue across Swale, with contributing factors including rural isolation,
limited public transport, and barriers such as disability, caring responsibilities
and digital exclusion. It was further noted that a borough-wide survey received
431 responses, highlighting both the scale of the issue and the importance
residents place on accessible, local support.

Councillors noted that Swale CVS is seeking to work collaboratively with parish
councils to address these issues through practical, community-based
solutions.

The following initiatives were highlighted:

The launch of the Swale Community Activities Directory, providing residents
with a central resource for local groups, activities and support services.

The delivery of Loneliness Champion training, aimed at improving awareness
and equipping attendees with skills in recognising loneliness, communication,

signposting and basic mental health support.

Training sessions are being delivered both in person and online during February
and March 2026.

It was noted that the Clerk is booked to attend the training. Councillors were
invited to confirm if they also wished to participate.

b) Bobbing Parish Council Website
Councillors noted that work on the Parish Council website remains ongoing.
Cllr. M. Bencych will provide updated drone photographs to support the
development of the website.

c) A249 Traffic Management

Councillors noted the latest traffic management updates in relation to the A249
Grovehurst Road Improvement Scheme.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



It was noted that:

The A249 mainline (both northbound and southbound) and the old Grovehurst
bridge will be closed overnight on Friday 6th March 2026 (20:00-06:00) to allow
installation of lighting columns.

Grovehurst Road north (lwade) will be closed on 25th March 2026 (10:00-22:00)
for surfacing works, with diversions via Ridham and Sheppey Way.

Councillors further noted from the February 2026 project newsletter that
significant works have now been completed, including traffic signal
commissioning, lighting installation, road surfacing and landscaping. The
scheme is progressing towards completion, with the junction expected to open
by the end of March 2026, subject to final safety checks and utility works.

d) Key Street Newsletter - February 2026 -
Councillors noted receipt of the Key Street newsletter.
e) The Circuit - Defibrillator at Grove Park -

Councillors noted the recent service inspection of the defibrillator located at
Welcome Co-op, Grove Park.

The Clerk reported that: The AED, cabinet and bleed kit were inspected and
confirmed to be in full working order and compliant with manufacturer
standards.

The device was tested and certified as operational on 2" March 2026, with
performance compliance confirmed.

The battery is functioning correctly, with a recommended replacement date of
2028.

Electrode pads are in date but will require replacement in due course (primary
expiry June 2026 and secondary expiry September 2026).

Councillors noted that replacement pads will be required by 27th April 2026 (as
per The Circuit system notification) and that access details for the cabinet are

held.

Councillors further noted that AED training opportunities have been offered and
should be considered to support community readiness.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



f)

g)

h)

j)

k)

U

e, W 7
- V3 i
,”/\ 1 n | Ee
KA 5 |

'~£~<‘~ P
iy S S

Kent Resilience Team

Councillors noted the proposal to establish a Parish Council working group.
RESOLVED: That this be deferred for further consideration.

Thank You Gathering - Sittingbourne Christmas Lights and Sleigh Rounds -

Councillors noted the invitation to attend a thank you gathering on Sunday 8"
March 2026. Attendance to be confirmed directly.

SWEEEP and Bobbing Repair Café - Introduction -

Councillors noted that this item was covered under the Repair Café section of
the agenda.

Bobbing Primary School and Bobbing Repair Café -

Councillors noted that this item was covered under the Repair Café section of
the agenda.

e-Waste Warriors Project — Repair Initiative -

Councillors noted that this item was covered under the Repair Café section of
the agenda.

Enfinium Grant - Repair Cafés -

Councillors noted that this item was covered under the Repair Café section of
the agenda.

Repair Café Conference - 19th June 2026 -

Councillors noted that this item was covered under the Repair Café section of
the agenda.

Request for funding for the Village Hall from Cllr. G. Randall and Clir. R.
Richardson

Councillors received a request from the Trustees of Bobbing Village Hall
seeking financial assistance of £10,000.

The request was presented by Cllr. R. Richardson.
Cllr. M. Bencych sought clarification on the nature of the unexpected financial

pressures and whether the request related to capital improvements or ongoing
overheads. It was confirmed that the request related to operational costs

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



e, W 7
- V3 i
,”/\ 1 n | Ee
KA 5 |

'~£~<‘~ P
iy S S

including electricity, energy bills and drainage, alongside some proposed
improvements, including works to the kitchen.

The Clerk advised that funds have already been allocated within the Parish
Council’s budget for a new kitchen. Cllr. R. Richardson confirmed that part of
the request may relate to these improvements.

Cllr. M. Bencych noted that a proportion of the request appeared to relate to
maintaining the operation of the Village Hall and highlighted that any financial
supportwould be a donation rather than a loan. Itwas also noted that previous
contributions by the Parish Council included funding for a television.

Cllr. M. Baldock advised that the Parish Council must be able to justify any
expenditure of public funds and expressed concern that no detailed breakdown
orbusiness plan had been provided. It was noted that clarity is required on how
the funds would be used and the longer-term sustainability of the Village Hall.

Cllr. R. Richardson advised that planned installation of solar panels is expected
to reduce energy costs and that the Village Hall is developing a plan to improve
financial sustainability.

Cllr. M. Bencych expressed the view that the matter requires full consideration
with all Councillors present and supported the need for a formal business plan.

RESOLVED: That a full business plan be provided for consideration at the next
meeting, and that the matter be deferred pending receipt of this information.

BPCM25/26 -208 Training Reports

Councillors noted correspondence regarding a programme of free training
opportunities available to Swale residents as part of the Strengthening
Preparedness Together in Swale project.

It was noted that the programme is designed to support residents in becoming
more resilient to flooding, storms, power outages and other emergency
situations, and aims to encourage greater community preparedness and
engagement.

Councillors noted that a series of online training sessions are being delivered
throughout March 2026, covering topics including:

Flooding and community action

Storm preparedness

Water and power outage preparedness
Winter preparedness

Community emergency planning

VVVVY

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



BPCM25/26 - 209

a.

e, W 7
- V3 i
,”/\ 1 n | Ee
KA 5 |

'~£~<‘~ P
iy S S

In addition, an in-person Flood Preparedness Workshop will take place at
Minster-on-Sea Parish Council on 24th March 2026 (14:00-16:00), delivered in
partnership with the Environment Agency, Communities Prepared, and the
Kent and Medway Resilience Forum.

The training provides practical guidance on how to prepare for, respond to and
recover from emergency situations, as well as supporting communities in
developing local emergency and flood plans.

Councillors noted that promotional materials have been provided and are
encouraged to share this information within the parish to increase awareness

and participation.

Reports from Representatives

Village Hall Committee - 23rd February 2026
Councillors noted that there was nothing further to report.
KALC Rural Parishes — 16th February 2026

Cllr. M. Baldock and the Clerk reported on the KALC Swale Area Committee
meeting.

Councillors noted that Kent Police provided an update highlighting a reduction
in anti-social behaviour across Sittingbourne. It was further noted that this
activity was largely concentrated within Sittingbourne town centre rather than
parish areas.

Councillors further noted that residents are being encouraged to sign up to My
Community Voice, a platform designed to improve communication between
the public and Kent Police and to help shape local policing priorities.

The meeting also included a presentation from Swale CVS regarding loneliness
across the borough. Councillors noted that loneliness is a significant and
growing issue affecting residents of all ages.

Barriers contributing to loneliness were identified as including limited
transport, health and mobility challenges, lack of confidence, and difficulty
accessing information about local activities.

Councillors noted that a number of initiatives are being developed to address
this, including:

A Community Activities Directory to improve awareness of local groups and
services

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



e, W 7
- V3 i
,”/\ 1 n | Ee
KA 5 |

'~£~<‘~ P
iy S S

Loneliness Champion training to support individuals in recognising and
addressing isolation

Increased partnership working between organisations, Parish Councils, and
community groups

Councillors further noted the importance of Parish Councils promoting local
activities and supporting community engagement.

Friends of Rose Hill - Cllr. M. Baldock

Cllr. M. Baldock reported that the next meeting will take place on Monday at
17:30 at The Long Hop.

Councillors noted that work is currently underway on a management plan to
guide the next four years of the project, which will be subject to approval by
Swale Borough Council.

It was further reported that a 12-month project is being developed to document
fauna and flora across the seasons, including photographs and video

recordings.

Cllr. G. Randall suggested that this work could be featured in a future edition of
The Bobbing Reporter.

Councillors also noted proposals to install an additional noticeboard within the
Grove to display information relating to wildlife in Rose Hill.

The Meads Community Woodland

Councillors noted that no report was available.

Joint Transportation Board

Councillors noted that no report was available. It was further noted that the
next meeting is scheduled for 9th March 2026, which Cllr. S. Chapman will
attend.

Western Area Committee — 12th February 2026

Cllr. G. Randall, the Clerk and Cllr. R. Richardson, attended virtually.
Councillors noted that the meeting was inquorate and therefore no formal
business was conducted; however, an informal meeting took place.
Councillors noted that Kent Police provided a general update on policing

matters across the western area, including anti-social behaviour, speeding,
and nuisance vehicles, together with ongoing enforcement activity.

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



BPCM25/26 -210

BPCM25/26 - 211

BPCM25/26 - 212

It was further noted that Kent Police continue to engage with local community
initiatives, including attendance at the Bobbing Friendship Café.

Councillors also noted a presentation from the Kent and Medway Resilience
Forum regarding community emergency preparedness and opportunities for
local training.

Updates were noted in relation to the Community Governance Review and
Local Government Reorganisation, together with ongoing concerns regarding
local bus provision.

Swale Liaison Forum - 9th February 2026 (online)

Councillors noted that the meeting was held online and included updates on
Local Government Reorganisation, the Community Governance Review, and
the draft Local Plan (Regulation 18 consultation).

Councillors noted that the Government consultation on Local Government
Reorganisation is open until 26th March 2026 and that further consultation
stages are planned for the Community Governance Review.

Councillors further noted the Local Plan consultation, including updated
development management policies covering housing, infrastructure, climate

change, and environmental matters.

Recommendations to next Full Council

Re look at the toilet situation at Grove Park Gore Court.

Dates of Next Meeting:

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 1%t April at 7.00 p.m.

Closure of Meeting

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 21.33

These minutes are certified to be a true and just record.

Signed:

Date:

Clerk Bobbing Parish Council



